


Shahzad Ahmad

Assistant Manager Marketing

 Fateh Jang, Punjab 43340

 +923010152515

 qamershehzad815@gmail.com

Experienced Credit Manager knowledgeable about creditworthiness and document review. Highly effective at optimizing credit policies to balance profit and loss. Hardworking Credit Officer well-versed in reviewing financial documents, preparing loan packages and making recommendations based on risk values.

Skills

Documentation preparation



Loan recommendations



Financial statement review



Customer Relations



Work History

2019-08 - 2021-04

CREDIT OFFICER

KHUSHALI MICRO, FINANCE BANKLANGUAGE, Fateh Jang, Punjab

- Recommended approval or disapproval of commercial, real estate or credit loans.
- Performed semi-annual account credit limit reviews and credit increase review requests from financial service and sales teams.

2023-02 - Current

Cashier

Jalal And Sons, Lahore, Punjab

Operated cash register for cash, check, and credit card transactions with excellent accuracy levels.

- Greeted customers entering store and responded promptly to customer needs.
- Worked flexible schedule and extra shifts to meet business needs.
- Answered questions about store policies and addressed customer concerns.

Education

2016-08 - 2018-08

Bachelors Of Science: Physics

Fateh Jang College Of Commerce - Fateh Jang

2014-04 - 2016-09

FSC Pre Engineering: Engineering (Pre-Engineering)

Fauji Foundation School - Fateh Jang

2013-03 - 2014-03

Matric: Science

Government High School Number 1 - Fateh Jang

Languages

English


Limited Working

Urdu


Native or Bilingual

Certifications

2014-08

Basic Computer operator from Dotcom Institute of IT